
 

 
July 25, 2014 
 

 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF EXPERT 

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING - UTILITY LOCATING AND 
MARKING/DESIGNATING "1-CALL MARK-OUT" SERVICES AS 
REQUESTED ON A “CALL-IN” BASIS DURING 2014, 2015 & 2016 
(RFP#38790)- ADDENDUM # 1 

 
Dear Sir or Madam: 

The following are questions from Request for Proposal (RFP) recipients.  The questions and the 
corresponding Authority answers are provided for your information and use, as appropriate. 

Question: In Attachment A, Section III, item A states, “Perform timely designating or subsurface 
utility engineering services consisting of answering “1-Call” Notices for Construction (Code 753) 
in New York and New Jersey for “mark-out” for both regular and emergency locate requests”. 
Please confirm if this work falls under “SUE” or “standard locating”? 

Answer:  This work falls under Standard Locating. 

Question: What types of facilities are owned by the Authority and are required to be marked-out 
under this contract? 

Answer:  The types of facilities include but are not limited to: Water (both domestic and heat), 
Electric, Communication, Sanitary (Storm included), Air, and Fiber Optic.  
 
Question: (1) In what format are your facility records? (2) Are all the facilities owned by the 
Authority shown in these records?   

Answer: (1) Records are in the format of AutoCAD/DWG and converted to PDF.  (2) Not all, but 
most facilities are shown in these records. 

Question:  Is the consultant allowed to screen and clear 1-call notices in-house or are all notices 
required to have a “field visit”?  

Answer: As appropriate, most notices are acceptable in-house and do not require a field visit. 

Question: Will digital video be allowed of completed mark-outs, as opposed to photos & 
sketches? 

Answer: Digital video will be allowed as long as the video is date stamped. 

  
 Procurement Department 
 2 Montgomery Street, 3rd Floor 
 Jersey City, NJ 07302 
  

 



 

 

Question: Are the services covered under this RFP currently being outsourced? 

Answer: Yes, services under the Utility designating/SUE is currently being outsourced. 

The due date for receipt of Proposals remains 2:00 p.m., August 12, 2014. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Jessica Smith at JLSmith@panynj.gov  

Sincerely, 
 
David Gutierrez  
Manager, Construction Projects 
Procurement Department 
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